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a General Counsel for Litigation

Commissioner's Office

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 200 Adams Avenue
Patrick M. 0'Malley e Jerry Notarianni Scranton PA 18503
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(570)451-0600
Fax: (5370)451-2976

March 8, 2017

PA Public Utility Commission
ATTN: Tiffany A. Hunt, Mediator
PO. Box 3265

Harrisburg PA 17105-3265

RE: SR 4005 Concrete Bridge - Benton Twp., PA
Docket No.: I-2015-2472242

Dear Ms. Hunt:

Pursuant to the Notice of March 3, 3015 regarding the above referenced matter, be
advised that Lackawanna County is willing to participate in the Mediation process.

Thank you for your time and attention hereto. If you should have any questions, please
feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

onald J. Frederickson, Jr., Esquire

Lackawanna County General Counsel

cc: Parties of Record
Encls.



